

**BOARD LEVEL LEADERSHIP
PROGRAMME**

Residential Program at MDI, Gurgaon, India



Background

Economic growth of an emerging economy and developing country critically depends on the health and spread of banking industry. Banks being companies are run by their respective boards. As major decisions, including strategic business decisions, are taken by these boards, it is imperative that the boards are well constituted so as to reflect the various stakeholders and the business that they support. While the central bank and monetary authority is charged with the responsibility of ensuring a healthy banking system, it's the board members of these banks which set the goal posts and ensure that their bank is healthy and safe.

In the fast changing world, banking business also has to keep pace. To keep pace with the changes and the top management teams can be hired and trained. But the board members, especially the owner-members have to reorient themselves in their own interests. Apart from the ever changing business, competition has become very keep. Banks can no longer hope to do well by doing the traditional passive walk-in business. They have to go out and contend with the competition using latest marketing tools and techniques. Knowledge modern management practices have become imperative for board members. It has been recognized all over the world that board level leadership is essential.

In this context, to fill the gap, MDI & NBI propose to hold a 4-day program – **"Board Level Leadership for Board Members of Banks in Nepal"**. This programme will address the needs of board members in Corporate Governance, Board Leadership, Emerging Challenges in Banking, Opportunities and Challenges in Banking Digitization, Economics and Strategy.

Date: 20th to 23rd February 2018
Venue: MDI Campus, Gurgaon, India
Fee: Nrs. 85,000 + VAT

Mentioned cost include accommodation (with Breakfast, Lunch & Dinner) from the afternoon of Monday 19th February 2018 to the forenoon of Sunday 24th February 2018

Program Detail

Objectives

The programme is aimed at achieving the following course objectives:

- Enhancing the understanding of macro-economic context in banking sector
- Role of Strategy and Leadership
- Best practices in Indian Banking Sector
- Sensitivity towards the models of Corporate Governance
- Business Ethics, Digital Banking, Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code 2016
- Risk Management

Training Pedagogy

The program will adopt the following learning and training tools and techniques.

- Case Studies
- Role Plays and Simulation
- Lecture and Discussion
- Power Point Presentations
- Industry Visit

Program Schedule and Course Content		
Date	Time	Topic
20 th February 2018	0930-1000	Registration
	1000-1100	Inauguration
	1100-1130	High Tea
	1000-1300	Emerging Challenges of Banking
	1400-1715	International Macro Economic Scenario & The Banking Sector
21 st February 2018	0900-1230	Business Environment, Strategy, Distributed Leadership
	1400-1715	Industry Visit: Interaction with Senior Leaders of Reserve Bank of
22 nd February 2018	0945-1300	Corporate Borrowings and Challenges for Banks – Insights from Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016
	1400-1715	Basel Norms & Risk Management
23 rd February 2018	0945-1115	Corporate Governance & Business Ethics
	1130-1300	Digital Banking – Opportunities and Challenges
	1400-1530	Leadership at Board Level
	1530-1545	Feedback
	1545-1615	Programme Valedictory
	1615 onwards	Hi Tea

Program Directors



N R Bhusnurmath

Professor, Finance

Email: bhusnurmath@mdi.ac.in

Phone : +91-124-4560174

Prof N. R. Bhusnurmath is a Commercial Banker turned Central Banker turned Money & Bonds Trader turned Professor. He has been with MDI since 2004 as Professor of Finance & Banking and teaches in various institutes as a Visiting Faculty. He is currently the Chair of the Finance Area, and has been a Dean & Chairman with various administrative responsibilities.

Experience:

- Since 2004: Professor, MDI, Gurgaon
- 11 years (1994 to 2004) – Senior Vice President , DFHI (Subsidiary of RBI) - Money Trader and Head of Delhi branch.
- 16 years (1978 to 1994) - Officer with Reserve Bank of India.
- 3 years (1975 to 1978) - Officer with State Bank of Travancore (Subsidiary of SBI)

Other Positions:

Member of the Investment Board of Postal Life Insurance

Member of the Board Level Committee on Risk Management, PNB

Member of the Strategic Committee of Power Finance Corporation Ltd

Advisor to NIIT University for their MBA (Banking & Finance) Program

Member of the “Jury” for the Business Today award of the “Best CFO”

Member of Recruitment & Promotion Boards of various Public Sector Banks, Companies and Colleges

Visiting faculty at various management institutes.

Dr. Parul Gupta

Assistant Professor, Public Policy & Governance

Coordinator - EQUIS & SAQS

Email: parul.gupta@mdi.ac.in

Phone: +91-124-4560617



Dr. Parul Gupta holds Doctorate and Masters Degree in law, having specialization in Mercantile Law. She earned Ph.D. from Faculty of Law - Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi in the year 2010. Her expertise lies in Business law and Environmental law. Before joining MDI, Gurgaon, she served in Army Institute of Management & Technology, Greater Noida for more than a decade, an Institute run by Army Welfare Education Society (AWES) for imparting management education to the wards of Army Personnel only.

Dr. Parul has been the Programme Director and Trainer of Management Training Programme of Judicial Officers and Court Managers of the state of Uttar Pradesh. The Programme was an assignment from Hon'ble High Court, Allahabad under which 1,000 Judicial Officers and 52 Court Managers were trained in a time span of three years. She received a letter of appreciation from the Director - Judicial Training & Research and Registrar - High Court Allahabad for the same Programme. In the year 2012, she was awarded the prestigious "GOC-in-C, Commendation Card" by the Army Commander - Western command for her significant contribution to the growth of the Institute and commitment for work.

She has published a number of research papers in the journals of repute which includes International Business Review (IBR) and case study published by Ivey Publications. She is an author of two books and her research interest lies in Corporate Environmental Responsibility, Social Entrepreneurship, Public Policy and Corporate Governance.



NATIONAL BANKING INSTITUTE
"The Banking Academy of Nepal"

About NBI

National Banking Institute Limited (NBI) is national level apex banking and finance academy. It was established under the aegis of Nepal Bankers' Association with support from Asian Development Bank. Apart from Nepal Banker's Association member banks, its promoters include Nepal Rastra Bank and Rural Microfinance Development Center (RMDC). The institute is registered under the Nepal's Company Act, 2063.

It was established in the year 2009 and is in operation under the existing laws of the Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal. It was established with an aim of providing quality training and academic programs in the financial sector of the region. NBI actually started its operation sometimes in March, 2010 with delivery of training programs as its core function.

NATIONAL BANKING INSTITUTE LTD.

Central Plaza, 6th Floor, Narayanchour, Naxal, Kathmandu, Nepal.

T: 977 1 4415903/905, 4436001 | F: 977 1 4441351

info@nbi.com.np | www.nbi.com.np



About MDI

The Management Development Institute (MDI) was established in 1973 with the active support of IFCI followed an initial grant received from KFW, West Germany. The Institute soon Established itself as one of the earliest Centers for continuing education in India.

MDI has been a pioneer as well as a market leader in the area of continuing education in management. With over 43 years in this Field, MDI conducts nearly 200 weeks of intensive short term training program each year, aimed at executive and managers form industry. Over 3000 managers participant in these program each year. These include open program, as well as customized organization specific training modules. The approach integrates latest knowledge with best practices through integrated business school activities enabling organizations in pursuit of excellence.

MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

Mehrauli Road, Sukhrali, Gurgaon—122 007, India.

T: +91 124 456000 | F: +91 124 4560456

www.mdi.ac.in